SlTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) 1 m
STATE Vs, _ g INDICTMENT/CASE#: zmmﬁ@@ﬁi VE

' Willie Junior Sullivan y AWHE _G733301 e

ARA: ) DateofOffense: _3/30/2014 i
Race:  BLACK Sex; Age: 53 )  SC.Code § :_56-05-2930(A) 'S
DOB: _:_s;s )  CDRCode# _ 3356 s ciaud (8 P\DE%
Address:— ‘ ) SR e f
City,State,cip: ill 611-5163
DLE: S ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]] No[_'] |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [X§PLEADS
TO' Driving under the Influence, less than .10, 2nd offense (Sdays-lyr and $2,100-$5,100) |

m violationof § 56-05-2930(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3356 | "

. NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC 0 §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) |

The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Graad Jury.

l P SC Bar# lﬁ)ﬂﬁdant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Cortections, [] County Detentio

Center,

for a determinate term of days/mon O underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
ﬁn ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or ?ayment
%)f s plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ;
months/ subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ot‘ _
pjo ich are incorporated by reference. ! '
CONCURRENT or | CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence '
e Defendant is to be given credit for ti eg,puesua § 24-13-40 to be calculated'and appiied
by the State Department of Corrections. ! :
I'_'] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra Regtstry of Child Ablise and Neglect pursuant to S,C. Code §l7-25-13$; ,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 [Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: l » I
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferrcd [] Def. Waives licaring Oordered  PTUP I
Total: § plus 20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employhent
|Payment Terms: Obtain GED | ||
] Set by SCDPPPS 'Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp, :
— May serve W/E begining e
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling g
*Fine: S 14 00 0 Random Drug/Alcchol testing Dl
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 s 12 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $10 "5 s, w0 . . ! 1 |
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 S0 S ___ paidtoPubli Dofentler "
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 § 9% oo Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 7§ [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - CAD) : \
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150. " § !
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 | | '
* § 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ $ [ Appointed PD or appomted other counsel
1 Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk ' T
3%10 County (if paid in installments) 4 during probation. ] 7
TOTAL i) 2D
2his 97Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk G Mme Judge Code:
Court Reporter: _ Sentence Date: .
SCCA/217 (03/2011) —
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SBSI+NS
| COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
*STATE VS~ ) INDICTMENT/CASE¥:  2014GS4203749
| Willie Junior Sullivan y  AWi _G733304 o
'AKA: ) Date of Offense:  _3/30/2014 I

Race: “_Scx: M _ Age: 54 ) S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(B)(1) |

-0o: I s NG )  CDRCode#: __ 0065

lAddress: e, ) l

ICity,State, Zip: ifle, SC 20611-51

DL ST ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[J No[J CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who yas [C] CONVICTED OF or PLE#ADS
l'I'O: Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - Ist offensef 10-2 v or > F 40 D) ]

N 7 -
inviolationof § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065 ‘
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC | F §17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense,  [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to

Thepleals:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendati

ATTEST: / 8)37D
SC Bard

dant's initials)
by the State.

SC Barii

o

WH FOR.é. the ‘Befe:;‘dant is-epmmited to the " State Department of Corr¥etions, [J County Detentio L Center,
f‘or a determinate term of days/momh‘@ [J under the Youthfu Offender Act not to oxceed - years
and/or 10 pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of

dayslmon?-r_i@;em

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance i obation for
monthefyeatiind subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
projfatiafi, which ar¢ incorporated by reference. !

ONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: |
I7 The Defendant is to be given credit for yjmg se urshent to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated z;md applied
by the State Department of Corrections. C/ :
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child/Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65:( Friminal
QOmcstic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. l

l SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 1
[ORESTITUTION: [J] Defecred [] Def. Waives Iiearing Dorderes  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Egnployil t
Payment Terms: ObainGED [ '
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. !
May serve W/E begining ‘

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  [J | |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohot testing a , | l
§'14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
giM-I-ZI 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharﬁe) $100 S . &) pmts.of$ __ _ beginning : .
§114-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 "§ .
§, 56-5-2095 (DU Assessment) s2 7S th—— paid to Public Defender Fund
§| 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ er
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) Ss00 § . D
§114-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 °§ %5_ ) !
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 3550 [ , .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ~ § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,!
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 ] ?. ZE 8§ 47.12 requires §, aid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ 1% q0 during probatio
TOTAL $ (oY% 970

G me , Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleck ' Judge Code: , |
Court Reporter; Sentence Date: [/~

sécaz17 032011 o , l
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER |
G733304 '
! THE STATE
! VS.
——-?_J_..
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Willie J Sullivan
r—p > |
CKLASL True Bl |
Forepersén of Grand Jury b2 Y
Date: 4
VERDICY Indictment for
FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
P
SC Code: 56-5-7608 (B)(1)
CDR Code: 0065
I Class misia
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: —————
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sesslons, convened on

)

INDICTMENT

AUG 21 201

. fthe

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE

|
The defendant, Willie J Sullivan, did in Spartanburg County on|or

—te —

about March 30, 2014, fail to stop the motor vehicle which she was driving
on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina when she Was

signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or flashing I|d ht,
in violation of §56-5-750 (B)1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF

CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

made and provuded

T

Agalnst the peace'and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such gase
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